EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS:

Ned Lamont, Governor Paul Cicarella, Jr, State Senator Liz Linehan, State Representative Vincent Candelora, State Representative Craig C. Fishbein, State Representative Richard Blumenthal, US Senator Christopher Murphy, US Senator Rosa L. DeLauro, US Representative

Vincent Cervoni Mayor TOWN COUNCILORS:

Joseph Morrone, Chairman Christina Tatta, Vice-Chairman Thomas Laffin Craig C. Fishbein Vincent F. Testa, Jr. Autumn Allinson Jesse Reynolds Samuel Carmody Chris Recan



ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF WALLINGFORD, CT

CO-CHAIRPERSONS:

Cathy Granucci Mary Mushinsky, State Representative

Mailing Address: P O Box 6017 Wallingford, CT 06492

Wallingford Town Hall Minutes of Meeting Room 315 June 6, 2024

Item 1: Call To Order The QRLTAC was called to order at 7:03 pm.

Item 2: Guests and New Members

Ashley Frament (Guest / Graphics Designer)

Item 3: Approve & Accept Minutes from May 2, 2024

Motion: Larry Kellogg; Seconded: Joellen Nellums; Motion: Passed

Item 4: Co-Chairs Announcements

Cathy gave out a series of awards to each committee member, the certificates themselves were designed & printed by Sally Tremaine.

Cathy mentioned there is another round of DEEP trail funds, there is money in the State of Connecticut budget, possible available this November. New trails, improvements to existing trails, expansions, etc.

Several new structures were discussed - pavilion, kiosk, etc.

Larry Kellogg suggested some anti-graffiti programs to incorporate artwork in various areas. He also mentioned the stone dust project and various aspects of that program.

Mary talked about the need for signs near the labyrinth gardens, as Rosemary's work was very sadly wrecked. Cathy will seek reimbursement from the town for the cost of the plantings.

Public hearing for the Fireworks Island bridge permits over the raceway, July or September.

Ashley Frament showed a draft of the public sign / map, and it is in great shape. Colors, graphics, logos, legend, and everything is noticeably clear. Public Works will manage fossil resin plaque and installation, they will check the support posts as needed.

Item 5: Town Engineer Report

No report.

Item 6: Sub-committee Reports

Treasurer's report: Operating: \$6,680.61 Money Market: \$ 1,205.12 Savings: \$ 10,138.28 Combined: \$ 18,024.01

Item 7: Public Q & A None

None

Item 8: Other Business

Joellen mentioned that National Trails Day was very nice. Several folks wanted to donate to the committee, but we didn't have a bucket set up. Potential to have a donation link on Facebook. Future event signs can be laminated and posted on the QRLT itself.

Dave reminded everyone about the Wallingford Health Department event on Saturday June 22, research will be done to see if we can participate, information will be circulated.

Larry Kellogg mentioned there is a possibility for additional supplies donated for fall events.

Item 9: Next Regular Meeting Thursday, September 5, 2024

Item 10: Adjournment

The QRLTAC adjourned at 8:26 PM Motion: Tim Gallogley **Seconded:** Robin Corrigan; Motion: Passed